ORDINANCE NO. £2.-99 Ordinance 82-99

By:  Anne Porter

An Ordinance to grant an additional 117.25 hours of injury leave with pay to
Samuel Young, an employee of the City of Bexley.

WHEREAS, Samuel Young had a service related injury that required Mr. Young
to be off work 117.25 hours beyond the 120 days of injury leave allowed by Article 23,
Section 23.1 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Bexley and
Ohio Council 8 of the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees
AFL-CIO Local 3838; and

WHEREAS, Article 23, Section 23.1 provides that “injury leave with pay may be
extended by the Mayor upon such terms as the City in its discretion may establish;” and

WHEREAS, Mr. Young has requested 117.25 hours additional injury leave, and

WHEREAS, City Council is authorized by Article 23, Section 23.1 to establish
the terms upon which additional injury leave will be granted.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BEXLEY, OHIO:

Section 1. That Samuel Young should be and hereby is granted 117.25 hours
additional injury leave.

Section 2. That this Ordinance shall go into effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.
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Samuel E. Young

893 W. London-Groveport Road
Lockbourne, Ohio 43137

April 18, 1999

Bexley City Counsel
2242 E. Main Street
Bexley, Ohio 43209

Re: Remstatement of sick leave
Dear City Counsel Members:

I am writing to request that my sick leave hours be returned to my sick leave account. I
originally was injured on April 13, 1995, and had to have surgery February 26, 1996. 1
was off work until August 5, 1996. Injury leave was used for this period off work.

On October 8, 1998, I reinjured my shoulder and neck while pulling on a chain saw. I was
off work from October 15, 1998, to November 4, 1998, at which time I had to use 117
1/2 hours of sick leave. I am requesting that you consider the 117 1/2 hours as injury
leave and reimburse to me the 117 1/2 hours of sick leave by adding it back to my sick
leave account.

I have been with the City 16 years and have always tried to give my best to the job at
hand. I hope you will take this into account while considering my request. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Samuel E. Young
Parks Dept.




